
 

VILLAGE OF SUGAR GROVE 
BOARD REPORT 

TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: MATT ANASTASIA, FINANCE DIRECTOR 
TRACEY CONTI, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT/VILLAGE CLERK 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION: AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN A COPIER LEASE 

AGENDA: AUGUST 20, 2024 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

DATE: AUGUST 14, 2024 

 

ISSUE 

Should the Village approve the lease of four (4) copiers for 60 months with Konica Minolta. 
 
DISCUSSION 

The current 60-month lease with Konica Minolta for the three copiers located in the Police and 
Public Works/Community Development departments is set to expire in September 2024. There 
is a current lease for the machine at Administration/Finance at 160 S. Municipal Dr. As such, 
Village staff issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for copier services, with the responses to 
include buying out the existing lease on Administration/Finance creating one Lease for all 
machines within the Village. Responses were received from seven (7) vendors, Warehouse 
Direct, Konica Minolta, Marco, Gordon Flesch, Toshiba, Sharp and Impact Business Solutions. 
The proposals were reviewed by staff and evaluated based on response times, customer 
services, monthly lease cost, per print page cost and equipment/machine brand proposed to us 
by each vendor. Based on this evaluation, staff is recommending the Village Board approve a 
60-month copier lease with Konica Minolta for four (4) copiers. 
 
The Konica Minolta proposal was responsive to the RFP and showed the ability to perform the 
required services. The company has the necessary experience and financial stability to execute 
the contract and has performed well for the Village over the course of the current lease. Our IT 
Consultant, DeKind, reviewed the proposals for the equipment proposed by each vendor and 
recommended the top machines for the Village, Konica Minolta and Canon were on the top of 
their list.  In addition to providing the (4) new machines, Konica Minolta did not have an 
increased cost for the buyout of our current existing lease with them for the 
Administration/Finance machine.  The Konica Minolta cost proposal had the lowest monthly 
payment and cost per copy rates of the three (3) vendors (Gordon Flesch, Impact and Konica) 
for comparable technology and service that proposed Konica or Canon equipment. Due to the 



recommendation from DeKind, these three were the focus of the remainder of the review, as 
equipment needs are a top priority. 
 

  
Current  
Lease 

 Konica  
Minolta 

Gordon Flesch 
(Canon) 

Impact (Konica 
Minolta) 

Monthly Payment  $555.45   $808.80   $1,015.28   $898.45  
Cost per Copy BW 0.0039/.00715  0.0039 0.007 0.0045 

Cost per Copy Color .039/.0605  0.039 0.036 0.04 

Est. Annual Payment 
Based on Avg. Copies 

$13,256.17 
 

$15,260.62 $17,646.32 $16,528.16  
 

  
Current  
Lease 

 
Toshiba 

Marco 
(Sharp) Sharp 

Warehouse 
Direct (Kyocera) 

Monthly Payment  $555.45   $837.76  $645.32 $695.92 $847.63 
Cost per Copy BW 0.0039/.00715  0.0057 0.003 0.0052 0.0065 

Cost per Copy Color .039/.0605  0.0399 0.03 0.036 0.03 

Est. Annual Payment 
Based on Avg. Copies 

$13,256.17 
 

$15,904.95 $12,016.93 $13,636.52 $17,971.59  
 
 
COST 

The cost of the copier lease will be $808.80 per month for all four copiers. The Village is also 
charged based on copies printed, which comes out to an average of $462.92 per month based 
on FY23-24 average monthly usage.  A total estimated monthly cost of $1,271.72 for the new 
60-month lease, with no cost for payoff of current existing Administration/Finance machine 
lease.  The Service Rates (cost per page) are locked in for 60-months.  There is a one-time 
documentation fee of $125 for all four (4) machines. We are awaiting an addendum from 
Konica to lock in the Rental Rate for the 60-month term as well, as their agreement states it can 
be increased. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

That the Board approve Resolution #20240820C, authorizing entering a copier lease with Konica 
Minolta for three (3) Bizhub C361i copiers and one (1) Bizhub C251i copier for a monthly lease 
amount of $808.80, with additional costs for copy charges which varies month to month, 
subject to attorney review.  



 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20240820C 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF COPIER LEASE AGREEMENT 
WITH KONICA MINOLTA 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Sugar Grove Board of Trustees find that it is in the best 
interest of the Village to lease three copiers; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Sugar Grove Board of Trustees find that it is in the best 
interest of the Village to enter into a lease agreement with Konica Minolta; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Sugar Grove, Kane County, Illinois as follows: 
 
That attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit A is a lease agreement 
between Konica Minolta and the Village of Sugar Grove for the provision of four copiers for a 
lease period of 60 months. And that the Finance Director or the Village Administrator are hereby 
authorized to execute said agreement on behalf of the Village and to take such further actions as 
are necessary to fulfill the terms of said agreement. 
  

PASSED AND APPROVED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Sugar Grove, Kane County, Illinois, on this 20th day of August, 2024. 
 
 
     _________________________________________ 

Jennifer Konen, President of the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Sugar Grove, Kane County, Illinois 

 
    Aye  Nay  Absent  Abstain 
 
Trustee Sean Herron  ____  ____  ____  ____ 
Trustee Heidi Lendi  ____  ____  ____  ____    
Trustee Sean Michels  ____  ____  ____  ____ 
Trustee Michael Schomas ____  ____  ____  ____    
Trustee James F. White ____  ____  ____  ____    
Trustee Matthew Bonnie ____  ____  ____  ____   
    
 
      ATTEST:______________________________ 
           Tracey Conti,  

    Clerk, Village of Sugar Grove 
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